## MINUTES OF MEETING OF JUDICIARY & LAW ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE January 12, 2011 KCAB $2^{\rm ND}$ FLOOR AUDITOR'S ROOM

Members Present: William Michel II, Bob Haas, Ronald L. Johnson, Ronald J.

Frederick, David Singer, Emily Kenney (YIG), Alice Wei (YIG)

Others Present: Judge Tony Milisauskas, Rebecca Matoska-Mentink

*Meeting Called to Order:* 7:00 p.m. by Chairman William Michel II

Citizen Comments: None

Supervisor Comments: None

**Chairman Comments:** None

*Minutes Read:* November 3, 2010 Joint Meeting

Motion by: Singer Seconded by: Haas Approved: unanimously

Minutes Read: November 3, 2010 Regular Meeting

Motion by: Johnson Seconded by: Haas Approved: unanimously

Motion by Haas, seconded by Johnson, approved unanimously to address resolution from Clerk of Circuit Court first.

## Resolution from the Clerk of Circuit Court:

1) \$10,000 Award from Wisconsin Attorney General's Office for Kenosha County Drug Court *Motion by:* Frederick *Seconded by:* Johnson *Approved:* unanimously Rebecca Matoska-Mentink presented the resolution to accept \$10,000 from the State of Wisconsin Attorney General's Office to be used for the benefit of the Kenosha County Drug Court. Judge Milisaukas explained that the money is available as a result of a vitamin price fixing conspiracy. This would be used for testing, not to supplement funding already established. Supr. Haas asked if these funds are available to other municipalities. Milisauskas replied only Drug Court.

## Resolution from the Division of Personnel:

1) To Approve the Appointment of Thomas Radmer to Serve on the Civil Service Commission *Motion by:* Johnson *Seconded by:* Frederick *Approved:* unanimously Michel explained that this is a re-appointment. Mr. Radmer has been on the Commission for a substantial amount of time. He attends meetings regularly.

Any Other Business Allowed by Law: Supr. Michel distributed a letter from Susan Marcinkus, Director of Kenosha Joint Services. Pursuant to the terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement, she is required to provide Judiciary & Law with quarterly updates on Joint Services' operations.

Recruitment and hiring of a new Joint Services Director is underway. Marcinkus' last day will be January 25.

The reconstruction of the Public Safety Building is continuing. Admin Offices and Evidence/Identification employees should be in their own quarters by the end of February. Other areas that have yet to be constructed are the testing and training room which will be mutually used by Joint Services and county IT.

Three new employees are starting on January 10, which leaves two dispatch vacancies. Besides having the space to train employees, a better testing tool is identifying candidates who are proving to be successful on the job. Dispatch supervisor interviews are being held on January 12. The goal for 2011 is to have six dispatch supervisors, which allows at least one supervisor on all shifts for the 24/7 staffing.

The Joint Services Board created a committee with members from the KPD, KSD, Joint Services, KFD, County Fire and Rescue, County IT, and other members. This committee serves as the coordinator and clearing house for technological issues involving communications that impact one or all of the agencies. Currently this committee is working on security requirements of the criminal justice information system and a plan for narrow banding for the public safety agencies as required by the FCC. Other major projects include the replacement of the entire public safety software system targeted for 2012 and a study done in 2011 of the future direction of the voice and data communications in the County.

None

Meeting Adjourned:

7:08 p.m. on motion by Johnson, seconded by Frederick.

Respectfully Submitted,

Donna L. DeBree